

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: April 23, 2017 9:40 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: Re: Rate mitigation meeting this Thursday

Ok... I can do call with Glenn

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 23, 2017, at 8:42 PM, Sarah Branco <Sarah.Branco@oeb.ca> wrote:

>

> I'll see what I can do, as I had already moved Glenn from Tuesday to Thursday to accommodate the Rate Mitigation mtg.

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

> Original Message

> From: Rosemarie Leclair

> Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 7:41 PM

> To: Sarah Branco

> Subject: Re: Rate mitigation meeting this Thursday

>

>

> Ok... got it.

> If that's the case, let's see if we can get rid of my Thursday morning stuff... ie get it in tomorrow or Monday... and I can head to Ottawa early...

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Apr 23, 2017, at 7:16 PM, Sarah Branco <Sarah.Branco@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>

>> No, it is on Tuesday instead.

>>

>> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

>> Original Message

>> From: Rosemarie Leclair

>> Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 2:47 PM

>> To: Sarah Branco

>> Subject: Rate mitigation meeting this Thursday

>>

>>

>> I note this is no longer in my calendar for this Thursday. Has it been cancelled?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone